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To: Jim Kaplan, Chairman

Public Works and Services Committee

From: John Rooney j72d
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer

Re: Contract 43-14 (K4-043), PS-2014 lllicit Discharge Detection and Elimination (IDDE)
Support Program, AECOM, Consultant

We have received a proposal from AECOM for the 2014 lllicit Discharge Detection and Elimination (IDDE)
Support Program. The proposal is in the not-to-exceed amount of $20,000. Funding is available in
Account No. 104.000.5330, Monitoring & Detection. It includes the annual field testing, drainage,
system review and follow-up investigation, meetings and summary.

If the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to approve the proposal and authorize the
mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.
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